LGA BOARD MEETING

APRIL 11, 2018

<u>IN ATTENDANCE</u>: Jill Fendt, Jeannie Warczyglowa, Tracy Hallen, Ruth Woodell, Melanie Brock, Debbie Koon, Kim Crounse, Peggy Day, Lynne Dillin, Carol Morenc, Cheryl Stanek, Randy Patterson, Gwen Blakenheim, Jodi Fordham, Ernie Biancarelli

Jill Fendt called the meeting to order at 4 PM.

The minutes of the March Board Meeting were approved with no changes.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> – The LGA Budget for 2018 was approved. There was an increase in dues due to the fact we are down in membership, went from 126 to 113. The increase percentage in income was going to fixed costs.

<u>DIRECTOR OF GOLF:</u> Rob was unable to attend, Jill reported in May - 2 Ladies days were cancelled on Thursdays due to aeration.

PROBLEM: May 5 and 9 will be on 2 different courses and scored seperately. May 17 (Jones Course closed) sheet will go up in card room for Cupp. You may sign up, however, you may not get the tee time you signed up for, it will be random. Men and women on the same course, therefore, ladies will be scattered throughout the day, not playing in our normal block. May 19 will be on the Jones, they will be scored as seperate games. This will also happen May 31. The Shotgun on May 10 will be on the Jones.

<u>OLD BUSINESS</u> -Jill reported the Exchange Day with the Reserve was a big success. There were 43 Woodside and 42 Reserve Participants, that included anyone on the waitlist and more could have been accomadated. Next year The Exchange day will be on the Cupp course. We will need someone to run it.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

STATE REP: Randy Patterson reported there are 3 Tournaments on May 1st.

Registration is still going on which ends on April 17.

Charleston Municipal – One day stroke play - \$45.00.

Houndslake CC – One day 2 Person Best Ball - \$52.00 per person.

Reserve at Lake Keowee – One day – 2 Person Best Ball - \$55.00 per person.

May 7 & 8 – Senior Championship at Carolina Country Club – Registration ends April 23. \$165.00.

CSRA - Nothing

<u>MATCH PLAY</u> – Holly and Sue will run it again next year. They will make sure there is no more than a 10 stroke difference in partners. The tournament is comprised of 27 holes, adding up to total number of points, all matches must be played out.

Jodi Fordham expressed a concern that all matches were not played on equal footing. All 9 hole matches should be played on the same holes, (i.e.) all 3 matches on the front or all on the back. That will be addressed next year.

<u>PRESIDENTS AND PROS:</u> Due to lack of participation and iffy weather, the Board has voted to drop this Tournament. Starting next year, the past presidents will be invited to a shotgun, possibly May. This Tournament has always had poor attendance.

BIRDIES AND CHIP INS: Debbie will post a quarterly report on the bulletin board.

<u>MEMBER/MEMBER</u>: Melanie reported there are 33 - 2 person teams, she would like to get a few more teams, the LGA Reporter will send out an email looking for more players, cut off date is April 20.

SOCIAL: They are planning the May Shotgun.

<u>TEE FOR TWO:</u> Peggy and Lynne reported there are 23 teams signed up, they will post a report on the bulletin board stating team, course and date played.

GREENS AND GROUNDS: Nothing

GOLF COMMITTEE: Nothing

HANDICAP: Going well.

<u>TOURNAMENTS:</u> Kim reported 2 things, May 10 Shotgun will have an Azelea flight, they will need 6 players for the flight. Also, when you put an X on the card at a hole, it means you picked up on a hole and took your Max on a hole you started. Please try to keep the cards neat. Don't put an X on a hole you are throwing out and reverting to par, it is very confusing.

<u>NINERS</u>: Jeannie reported they are working on the 9er LGA Shotgun, June 28, Save the Date. The title of the tournament is Home, Home on the Range. More info to follow.

SATURDAY GIRLS: Nothing.

<u>HANDBOOK:</u> Jill sent Rita a Thank you card for all the work she did on the Directory. Kim Crounse also wanted to thank Rita for sending out only pages with changes electronically. There are those who only keep electronic pages.

RINGERS: Quarterly reports are posted on the bulletin board.

RULES: Nothing.

<u>LGA REPORTER:</u> Alice suggested if you are doing a brochure for an event, to put all contact information on it, so if an LGA member has a question it should be directed to the contact person of the event. Please do not reply to the LGA REPORTER, she is only sending emails and has no other info.

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>: Due to all the trouble with Facebook, Jill meet with Mindy regarding putting golf pictures of LGA or information on the Woodside golf page. The 9ers and MGA have their own webpage for info and pictures. Jill is going to check with Rita to see if she has any ideas.

<u>AZALEA TEES FOR FUTURE TOURNAMENTS:</u> There needs to be 6 participants in the flight to create the flight, whether it is 6 single players or 6 twosomes. We will have to change the bylaws to accomadate the Azelea Flight.

The meeting adjourned at 4:50 pm.

Next Meeting May 3, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

Ernie Biancarelli